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Mr. Matthew F. Tilley

Attorney at Law

WOMBLE BOND DICKINSON (US) LLP
One Wells Fargo Center, Suite 3500
301 S. College Street

Charlotte, NC 28202

RE: Hoke County Board of Education, et al. v State of North Carolina, et al. - 425A21-2

Dear Mr. Tilley:

The following order has been entered on the joint motion filed on the 4th of August 2022 by the

Parties to Extend the Time Limits for Oral Argument:
"Motion Allowed by order of the Court in conference, this the 8th of August 2022."

s/ Berger, J.
For the Court

WITNESS my hand and the seal of the Supreme Court of North Carolina, this the 8th day of
August 2022.

Grant E. Buckner
Clerk, Supreime Court of North Carolina

Assistant Cle: , Supreme Court Of North Carolina
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